
Children Services RFP 2020 
Q & A Response 

 
1. Are the insurance requirements listed somewhere? 

The Board of Clark County Commissioner’s insurance requirements can be found on CCDJFS 
website, clarkdjfs.org, under RFP related Documents. They are listed on Form 8.5 Certification of 
Compliance with County Insurance Requirements.  

 
2. If our organization is submitting a proposal for a program that is not currently being 

administered by our organization, what proof is needed to effectively demonstrate a history of 
successfully completing similar or related programs? 
Research from other organizations that have implemented a similar program can be provided as 
well as how your program can be adapted to meet outcomes for a new program. There is not a 
quantifiable amount of information that is needed. Our review teams will be looking to see that 
the most pertinent information is provided. Footnotes or bibliography are not required for 
provided research. An internal citation will suffice.  
 

3. What is needed if our organization is seeking funding for the expansion of a current program? 
Information can be provided on your current program and research on why an expansion of the 
current program is needed. Adaptations being made to meet the needs of the current program 
can also be provided.  
 

4. Are the forms - Non-Collusion Affidavit and Campaign Contribution Declaration needed? They 
are listed on CCDJFS’s website, but not in the RFP? 
Yes, all forms are now listed in the Amendment to the RFP and correlate to the forms found in 
RFP related documents on our website.  
 

5. Our organization works closely with another Clark County Department (Juvenile Court). Are we 
able to have meetings/discussions with them about the future of our program after July 1, 
2020? 
It would be best to not have discussions about future plans with any Clark County Department 
personnel.  
 

6. Are we able to obtain our score sheets from the previous RFPs? 
Yes, please review CCDJFS’s Public Records Policy. It is available online or by request.  
 

7. If we have an existing contract with Clark County to provide these services through December 
2020 will this RFP effect that contract? 
No 

 
8. (3.1.A.) Do all 7 copies of our proposals need to include a copy of our most recent audited or 

compiled financial statements, or just the original proposal? 
Yes, we need 7 complete proposals for our review process.  

 


